

2nd Sub. H.B. 364 PROMOTION OF HEALTH CARE COVERAGE

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 3

FEBRUARY 25, 2008 10:48 AM

Representative **Wayne A. Harper** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Lines 15 through 16:*

15 • collaborate with one another to develop a process to ~~{identify}~~ promote the health
16 insurance ~~{-status-of-certain-}~~ awareness and coverage of children in ~~{-public-}~~ schools;

2. *Page 2, Lines 41 through 42:*

41 26-18-12. Process to ~~{identify}~~ promote health insurance ~~{-status-of-certain-}~~ coverage
for children --
42 ~~{-Promoting enrollment of children-}~~ .

3. *Page 2, Lines 45 through 49:*

45 (a) collaborate with one another to develop a process to ~~{identify the}~~ promote health
insurance
46 ~~{-status of a}~~ coverage for a child in ~~{-a public}~~ school ~~{-at the time}~~ when :
47 (i) the child applies for free or reduced price school lunch; ~~{-or-}~~
48 (ii) a ~~{certificate of immunization required under Title 53A, Chapter 11, Part 3;~~
49 Immunization of Students, is submitted on behalf of the child} child enrolls in or registers in school;
and
(iii) other appropriate school related opportunities ;

4. *Page 2, Lines 54 through 56:*

54 (2) The Department of Workforce Services shall promote and facilitate the enrollment
55 of children identified under Subsection (1)(a) without health insurance in the Utah Children's
56 Health Insurance Program ~~{-or-}~~ the Medicaid program , or the Utah Premium Partnership for
Health Insurance Program .